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Annual Report 2022-23 

NOTICE FOR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
(Pursuant to Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013) 

 
Notice is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the members of G-Tech Info-Training Limited will be 
held at Kshatriya Dynati Niwas Hall, 229-249, Raja Rammohan Roy Rd Girgaon, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400004 on 
Saturday, September 30, 2023 at 11:30 AM (IST) to transact the following business:  
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. Consideration and Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year 
ended March 31, 2023 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereo 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 
and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditor thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby 
considered and adopted.” 

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Sangramkumar Das (DIN: 05235448), as a Managing Director (Executive), who 
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment  

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6) and other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013, Mr. Sangramkumar Das, Managing Director, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for 
re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director (Executive) of the Company, liable to retire by rotation. 
 

 
 
 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 05/09/2023 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For G-Tech Info-Training Limited 

Sd/-               
Sangramkumar Das 
Managing Director 

DIN: 05235448 

Registered Office: 
Office No. 1, 1st Floor, Laura Building,  
Near Metro Cinema, Marine Lines, 
Mumbai – 400 002  
CIN: L67120MH1994PLC080449 
Email: gtechinfoltd@gmail.com 
Website: www.gtechinfolimited.com 
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Notes: 

 
1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll on his behalf 

and such proxy need not be a member of the Company. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of not exceeding 
fifty Members and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of Total Paid-up Share Capital of the Company. 
Any Member holding more than 10% of Total Paid-up Share Capital of the Company may appoint a single person 
as proxy and in such case, the said person shall not act as proxy for any other person or member. Proxies in order 
to be effective must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the Annual General Meeting, duly stamped. 
 

2. Corporate Members are requested to send to the registered office of the Company, a duly certified copy of the Board 
Resolution, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their representative to attend and vote at 
the Annual General Meeting. 
 

3. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to be 
transacted at the Annual General Meeting is annexed. 
 

4. Members are requested to bring their admission slip along with copy of the report and accounts to Annual General 
Meeting. 
 

5. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice & Explanatory Statement would be available for 
inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturday / Sunday & 
Public Holidays, between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. up to the date of the Annual General Meeting. 

 
6. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 24th September, 

2023 to 30th September, 2023 (Both Days Inclusive) for the purpose of the Annual General Meeting. 
 

7. Members are requested to notify immediately any changes, if any, in their registered addresses at an early date to the 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, quoting their folio numbers/client ID/ DP ID in all correspondence, so as to enable 
the Company to address any future communication at their correct address. 
 

8. Members attending the meeting are requested to complete the enclosed attendance slip and deliver the same at the 
entrance of the meeting Venue. 
 

9. Members desirous of seeking any information concerning the Accounts or operations of the Company is requested to 
address their queries in writing to the Company at least seven days prior to the Annual General Meeting so that the 
requested information can be made available at the time of the meeting. 
 

10. Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated that securities of listed companies can be 
transferred only in dematerialised form w.e.f. April 1, 2019. Accordingly, the Company/ RTA has stopped 
accepting any fresh lodgment of transfer of shares in physical form. Members holding shares in physical form 
are advised to avail of the facility of dematerialisation. 
 

11. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holders who are higher in the order of names will be 
entitled to vote. 
 

12. Members holding shares under multiple folios in identical order of names are requested to consolidate their holdings 
into one folio. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account 
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore 
requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. 
Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company/Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 
 

13. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (vide circular nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated April 21 and April 29, 2011 
respectively), has undertaken “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” and allowed Companies to share documents 
with its shareholders through an electronic mode. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2023 is being sent to all 
the members who’s Email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication 
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purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their 
email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2023 is being sent in the permitted mode. Members holding 
shares under multiple folios in identical order of names are requested to consolidate their holdings into one folio. 
 

14. Members may also note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 2023 will also 
be available on the Company’s website www.gtechinfolimited.com for their download. The physical copies of the 
aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office for inspection during normal business 
hours on working days. Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such 
communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same, free of cost. For any communication, the 
shareholders may also send requests to the Company’s designated email id: gtechitltd@gmail.com  

 
15. Members are requested to support this green initiative by registering /updating their e-mail addresses, in respect of 

shares held in dematerialized form with their respective Depository participants and in respect of old shares held in 
physical form with the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 
 

16. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules made there under, 
Companies can serve Annual Reports & other communications through electronic mode to those members whose email 
IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s). As per provisions of Section 20 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rules there under, a document may be served on any member by sending it to him/her by post or 
by registered post or by speed post or by courier or by delivering at his/her office/home address or by such electronic 
mode as may be prescribed including by facsimile telecommunication or to electronic mail address, which the member 
has provided to his/her Depository Participants(s)/Company Share Transfer Agent from time to time for sending 
communications, provided that a member may request for delivery of any document through a particular mode, for 
which he/she shall pay such fees as may be determined by the Company in its Annual General Meeting. For members 
who have not registered their email address with the Company, the service of documents will be affected by other 
modes of services as provided in Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules there under. 
Printed copies of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and 
manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip, Ballot Paper and Proxy Form is being sent to all members in the 
permitted mode. 
 

17. In terms of relevant provisions of SEBI (LODR) 2015, in order to enable its members, who do not have access to e-
voting facility, to send their assent or dissent in writing in respect of the resolutions as set out in this Notice, a Ballot 
Form is attached. Members desiring to exercise vote by Ballot are requested to carefully read the instructions printed 
in the form, to complete the Ballot Form with assent (for) or dissent (against) and send it to Mr. Chirag Jain, 
Scrutinizer, Office No. 23, Ground Floor, Swaymbhu Gaodevi SRA Building, Carter Road No. 2, Borivali East, 
Mumbai- 400066 Tel.: 9892846438, E-mail: chiragkchhabra@gmail.com so as to reach him on or before 
September 23, 2022 by 5.00 p.m. Any Ballot Form received after the said date shall be treated as if the reply from the 
Members has not been received. 
 

18. Members can opt for one mode of voting i.e., either by physical ballot or through e-voting. If Members opt for e-voting 
then do not vote by Physical Ballot or vice versa. However, in case Members cast their vote both by Physical Ballot 
and e-voting, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and voting done by Physical Ballot will be treated as 
invalid. 
 

19. Members can request for a Ballot Form at Office No. 1, 1st Floor, Laura Building, Near Metro Cinema, Marine 
Lines, Mumbai – 400 002, Maharashtra or they may also address their request through E-mail to: 
gtechitltd@gmail.com, Contact No. 022-69456666. 
 

20. E-voting: In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide member’s facility to exercise their right to vote at the 
Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and all the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services 
provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). 
 

21.  The E-voting period for all items of business contained in this Notice shall commence from 27th September, 2023 
at 09.00 a.m. and will end on, 29th September, 2023 at 5.00 p.m. During this period equity shareholders of the 
Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on the cutoff date of Saturday, 
September 23, 2023, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 
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thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by any Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 
The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their equity shareholding in the paid up equity share capital of 
the Company as on Saturday, September 23, 2023. 
 

22. Chirag Jain, Practicing Company Secretaries (CP No. 13687) an Independent Professional has been appointed 
as the Scrutinizer to Scrutinize the E-voting process in a fair and transparent manner (including the Ballot 
Form received from the members who do not have access to the e-voting process) in a fair and transparent 
manner. 
 

23. The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the meeting, first count the votes casted at the 
meeting, thereafter unblock the votes casted through remote e-voting in the presence of at least 2 witnesses not in the 
employment of the Company and make, not later than 2 Working days of conclusion of the meeting and after 
scrutinizing such votes received shall make a Scrutinizer’s report of the votes cast in favor or against or invalid votes 
in connection with the resolution(s) mentioned in the Notice of the Meeting and submit the same forthwith to the 
Chairman of the Company. 
 

24. The Results of E-voting shall be declared at the AGM of the Company and the results along with Scrutinizer’s report 
shall be placed on the website of the Company thereafter and shall also be communicated to the Stock Exchanges. The 
Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed, if approved, on the date of AGM. 
 

25. Voting through electronic means; 
 

I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (Listing Regulations), the Company is 
pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting 
Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other 
than venue of the AGM) (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited 
(NSDL). 
 

II. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending 
the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting 
through ballot paper. 

 
III. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but 

shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 
 
IV. The remote e-voting period commences on 27th September, 2023 at 09.00 a.m. and will end on, 29th 

September, 2023 at 5.00 p.m. During this period members of the Company, holding shares either in physical 
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of Saturday, September 23, 2023, may cast their vote 
by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the 
vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

 
V. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under: 

 
A. In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered with the 

Company/Depository Participants(s)] : 
 

(i) Open email and open PDF file viz; “remote e-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as password. The 
said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-voting. Please note that the password is an 
initial password. 
 

(ii) Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com  
 

(iii) Click on Shareholder - Login 
(iv) Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login. 
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(v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with minimum 

8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly recommended not to share your 
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 
 

(vi) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles. 
 

(vii) Select “EVEN” of “G-TECH INFO TRAINING LIMITED”. 
 

(viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens. 
 

(ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 
 

(x) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 
 

(xi) Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
 

(xii) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen 
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to 
chiragkchhabra@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in 
 

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email IDs are not 
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy] : 

(i) Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the AGM: 
 

26. EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number) USER ID PASSWORD/PIN 
 

(ii) Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) To Sl. No. (xii) Above, to cast vote. 
VI. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e-

voting user manual for Members available at the download section ofwww.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll 
free no.: 1800-222-990. 

 
VII. If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and 

password/PIN for casting your vote. 
 
VIII. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be 

used for sending future communication(s). 
 
IX. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the 

Company as on the cut-off date of Saturday, September 23, 2023. 
 
X. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the 

notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e., Saturday, September 23, 2023, may obtain the login 
ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or Share Transfer Agent of the Company, i.e. 
Adroit Corporate Services Private Limited.  

 
However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user 
ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using 
“Forgot User Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the 
following toll-free no.: 1800-222-990 
 

XI. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but 
shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM. 

 
XII. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners 

maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-
voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper. 
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XIII. CS Chirag Jain, Practicing Company Secretaries (CP No. 13687) an Independent Professional has 

been appointed as the Scrutinizer to Scrutinize the E-voting process in a fair and transparent manner 
(including the Ballot Form received from the members who do not have access to the e-voting process) 
in a fair and transparent manner. 

 
XIV. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 

allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper “for all those members who are present 
at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 

 
XV. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at 

the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of  at least two 
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than Two Working days of the 
conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, 
to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the 
result of the voting forthwith. 
 

XVI. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company 
website www.gtechinfolimited.com and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result 
by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded 
to the BSE Limited. 

 
 
 
 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 05/09/2023 
 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For G-Tech Info-Training Limited 

Sd/-               
Sangramkumar Das 
Managing Director 

DIN: 05235448 

Registered Office: 
Office No. 1, 1st Floor, Laura Building,  
Near Metro Cinema, Marine Lines, 
Mumbai – 400 002  
CIN: L67120MH1994PLC080449 
Email: gtechinfoltd@gmail.com 
Website: www.gtechinfolimited.com 
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The following Explanatory Statement, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) 
and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (‘SEBI 
Listing Regulations’) sets out all material facts relating to the business(es) to be dealt at the 28th Annual 
General Meeting as mentioned under Item Nos. 1 to 2 of the accompanying Notice dated Tuesday, 
September 05, 2023: 

Item No. 1: 

In terms of the provisions of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company submits its audited 
financial statements for F.Y. 23 for adoption by members at the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”). 

The Board of Directors (the “Board”), on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved audited 
financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. Detailed elucidations of the financial 
statements have been provided under various sections of the Annual Report, including the Board’s Report and 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report.  

The Audited Financial Statements of the Company along with the reports of the Board of Directors and 
Auditors thereon: 

• have been sent to the members at their registered e-mail address; and 
• have been uploaded on the website of the Company i.e., www.gtechinfolimited.com under the 

“Investors” section. 

M/s. Tejas Nadkarni & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai Statutory Auditor has issued an 
unmodified audit report on the financial statements and has confirmed that the financial statements, represent 
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives, except to the 
extent of their respective shareholdings in the Company, in any way, financially or otherwise, is interested or 
concerned in this resolution. 

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 1 for approval of the members of the 
Company 

Item No. 2 

Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) mandate certain number of directors to retire at every Annual 
General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company who can offer themselves for re-appointment. In compliance with 
this requirement, Mr. Sangramkumar Das (DIN: 05235448), Managing Director, retires by rotation at the 
ensuing AGM. He is eligible and has offered himself for re-appointment. 

A brief profile of Mr. Sangramkumar Das to be reappointed as an Executive Director is given under the heading 
“Details of Directors proposed to be appointed and re-appointed, pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the 
Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India” elsewhere 
in the Notice. 

The Company has received declaration from Mr. Sangramkumar Das that he is not disqualified from being 
appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. 

Mr. Sangramkumar Das has contributed immensely to the Company’s growth. He is having the vast experience 
in the field of infrastructure, administration and finance. He possesses strong analytical and investment 
evaluation skills and with his outstanding networking and relationship management ability. 
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Except the above, none of other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their 
relatives, except to the extent of their respective shareholdings in the Company, in any way, financially or 
otherwise, is interested or concerned in this resolution. 

The Board recommends resolution at Item No. 2 relating to re-appointment of Mr. Sangramkumar Das as 
Director (Executive), for approval of the members as an Ordinary Resolution. 

 
 
 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 05/09/2023 
 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For G-Tech Info-Training Limited 

Sd/-               
Sangramkumar Das 
Managing Director 

DIN: 05235448 

Registered Office: 
Office No. 1, 1st Floor, Laura Building,  
Near Metro Cinema, Marine Lines, 
Mumbai – 400 002  
CIN: L67120MH1994PLC080449 
Email: gtechinfoltd@gmail.com 
Website: www.gtechinfolimited.com 
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DIRECTORS’REPORT 
To 
The Members,  
G-Tech Info-Training Limited 
CIN: L67120MH1994PLC080449 
 
Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 29th Annual Report on the business and operations of the 
Company together with its Audited Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2023. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 
 
The highlights of the financial results of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 are as under: 

                                                                                      (Rs. In Lacs) 
Particulars              Year Ended 

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

Gross Sales/Income 3.96 6.99 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 0.76 (3.64) 

Taxes/ Deferred Taxes 0.20 0.00 

Profit/(Loss) After Taxes 0.56 (3.64) 

P& L Balance b/f (25.24) (21.59) 

Profit/(Loss) carried to Balance Sheet (24.68) (25.24) 

 
2. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF 

COMPA- NY’S AFFAIR: 
 
During the year under review the total income was Rs. 3.96 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 6.99 Lakhs of the 
previous Year 2021-22. After making all necessary provisions for current year and after taking into account 
the current year net profit and total provisions for taxation, the surplus carried to Balance Sheet is Rs. (24.68) 
Lakhs. 

 
3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

 
The Company is engaged in the Business of Computer training and KPO/BPO Outsourcing Services. 

 
4. CHANGE OF NAME: 

 
During the year the company has not changed its name. 

 
5. FINANCE: 

 
The Company has not borrowed loan from any Bank during the year under review. 

 
6. SHARE CAPITAL: 
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The paid-up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2023 was Rs. 35,00,000. 
 

A) Allotment of equity shares pursuant to conversion of convertible warrants: 
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any equity/warrant during the year. 
 

B) Issue of equity shares with differential rights: 
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights. 
 

C) Issue of sweat equity shares: 
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any sweat equity shares. 
 

D) Issue of employee stock options: 
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any employee stock options. 
 

E) Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the 
benefit of employees: 
The Company has no scheme of provision of money for purchase of its own shares by employees or by 
trustees for the benefit of employees. Hence the details under rule 16 (4) of Companies (Share Capital and 
Debentures) Rules, 2014 are not required to be disclosed. 

 
7. DIVIDEND: 

 
The Board of Director of the company has not recommended dividend for the financial year 2022-23. 

 
8. REPORT ON PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 

AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES: 
 
The Company has no subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture Companies. 

 
9.  DIRECTORS AND KMP: 

 
a) Key Managerial Personnel: 
 

The following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. 

Sangramkumar Das Managing Director  
 

Director: 

   The following are the Director of the Company. 
 

Sneha Talreja Non-Executive-Independent Director 
Gautam Mohite Non-Executive-Independent Director 
Rahul Ahire Non-Executive-Independent Director  
Vipul Shantilal Shah Non-Executive-Independent Director 

 
b) Appointment/Re-appointment: 

 
 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 

2013, Mr. Sangramkumar Das (DIN: 05235448), Managing Director of the Company is liable to retire by 
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and he is being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment. 
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c) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 
During the year no changes occurred in the Composition of Board Directors due to Appointments and 
Resignations of several Directors and KMP: 

d) Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and reappointment, if any 
All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down 
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The Independent Directors have complied with the Code of Conduct for Independent Directors prescribed 
in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Code of conduct formulated by the Company as hosted 
on the Company’s Website i.e., www.gtechinfolimited.com 

10.    ANNUAL RETURN: 
 
   Pursuant to Sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and Sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with Rule 12 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the copy of the draft Annual 
Return of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31 March 2023 in Form MGT-7 is uploaded on 
website of the Company and can be accessed at www.gtechinfolimited.com 

 
11.    INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (“IEPF”) 

       
A detailed disclosure with regard to the IEPF related activities undertaken by your Company during the year 
under review forms part of the Report on Corporate Governance. 

 
12.    NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD: 

 
During the year the Board of Directors met Five times (05). The details of the board meetings are provided ins 
Corporate Governance Report. 
 

26/05/2022 06/08/2022 29/08/2022 11/11/2022 13/02/2023 

 
13.   DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

 
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, 
your Directors made the following statements in terms of Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

a. That in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, the 
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures, if any; 

b. That such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgment and estimates 
have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs 
of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date; 

c. That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d. That the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. 
e. That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and 

were operating effectively; 
f. That system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were 

adequate and operating effectively. 
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14. DETAIL OF FRAUD AS PER AUDITORS REPORT: 
 

        There is no fraud in the Company during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. This is also being 
supported by the report of the auditors of the Company as no fraud has been reported in their audit report for 
the financial year ended March 31, 2023. 
 

15. BOARD’S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS’ REPORT: 
 
There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by Auditors in their respective reports. 
Observation made by the Statutory Auditors in their Report are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for 
any further comments under section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
16. AUDITORS: 

 
A. Statutory Auditors: 

 
M/s Tejas Nadkarni & Associates, Chartered Accountants, who is eligible to hold the office for a period 
of five years up to 2025. The Company has received a certificate from the Auditor that, he is not 
disqualified for re-appointment within the meaning of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and his 
appointment, if made would be within the limits specified in Section 139 of the said Act. 
 

B. Secretarial Audit: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Mr. Chirag Jain, 
Practicing Company Secretary, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit 
Report is annexed herewith and forms part of the Annual Report. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed 
herewith as “Annexure -A”. 

 
Reply for qualification Remark in Secretarial Audit Report: 

1. The Company has not appointed CEO/CFO. 
The Company is in process of appointment of CEO/CFO of the Company. 
 

2. The Company has not published notice of meeting of the board of directors where financial results 
shall be discussed and financial results, as required under Regulation47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
Though the Company has not published notice for Financial Result, and financial result, the company 
has uploaded the same on Website of the company and also submitted to BSE Limited. 

 
3. The Company had not appointed Company Secretary during the year under review. 

The Company is in the Process of the same. 
 

4. The Company has not paid Annual Listing Fees for the F.Y. 2022-23. 
The Company is in the Process of the same. 
 

5. The Company has not paid various penalties imposed under various regulation by BSE Limited. 
The Company is in the Process of the same. 
 

6. No Action has been taken by the company related to previous penalty and prosecution notice issued 
by various entity either by SEBI or by Stock Exchange, Management will responsible for True and 
Correctness of compliances and all matters, We are providing our Opinion on “as is where is Basis; 
subject to such information provided by management and its representative. We are unable to give our 
view on verification and examination of physically maintained proper book of records and other 
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related, Documents and evidences of various meetings and attendance and other matters. 
The Company is in the Process of the same. 
 

7. The Company has not complied with filing of the various forms with the MCA as required under 
Companies Act, 2013. 
The Company is in the Process of the same. 
 

17. TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 
 
Out of the profits available for appropriation, no amount has been transferred to the General Reserve. 

 
18. DEPOSITS: 

 
The Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits during the year. There are no outstanding and overdue 
deposits as at March 31, 2023. 

 
19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186: 

 
The Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

20. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
 
The company has not entered into any contracts or arrangements with related party during the year under 
review. 

 
21. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS: 

 
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators /Courts which would impact the going 
concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

 
22. PROCEEDINGS UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016: 

 
During the year under review, there were no proceedings that were filed by the Company or against the 
Company, which are pending (except the previous years which was already disclosed) under the Insolvency 
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 as amended, before National Company Law Tribunal or other Courts. 
 

23. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETTLEMENT 
AND VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS: 
 
During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of loans from the Bank or Financial 
Institutions 

 
24. BOARD EVALUATION: 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own 
performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & 
Remuneration and Compliance Committees. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has 
been explained in the Corporate Governance Report. 

 
25. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 
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In terms of the provisions of Section 135 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the 
Company has not required to formulate and implement any Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives as the 
said provisions are not applicable to the Company during the year under review. 
 

26. BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT: 
 
The Company has laid down a Risk Management Policy and identified threat of such events which if occurs 
will adversely affect either / or, value to shareholders, ability of company to achieve objectives, ability to 
implement business strategies, the manner in which the company operates and reputation as “Risks”. Further 
such Risks are categorized in to Strategic Risks, Operating Risks & Regulatory Risks. A detailed exercise is 
carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitoring all the three types of risks.  

27. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
 
The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its 
operations. During the year under review, the company retained external audit firm to review its existing 
internal control system with a view of tighten the same and introduce system of self-certification by all the 
process owners to ensure that internal controls over all the key business processes are operative. The scope 
and authority of the Internal Audit (IA) function is defined in the Internal Audit Charter. 

The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system 
in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations 
of the Company and its subsidiaries. Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake 
corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations 
and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. 

28. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH 
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
 
The Company has adequate and proper internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements 
during the year under review. 

29. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
 
The Company has a vigil mechanism named Whistle Blower Policy to deal with instances of fraud and 
mismanagement, if any. The details of the Whistle Blower Policy is explained in the Corporate Governance 
Report and also posted on the website of the Company. 

30. EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: 
 
Employee relations throughout the Company were harmonious. The Board wishes to place on record its 
sincere appreciation of the devoted efforts of all employees in advancing the Company’s vision and strategy 
to deliver good performance. 

31. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE COMPANY: 
 
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for 
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The Remuneration 
Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance Report and is also available on the Company’s website at 
www.gtechinfolimited.com 

32. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 
REPORT: 
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The Company has been proactive in the following principles and practices of good corporate governance. A 
report in line with the requirements of Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the report on Management Discussion and Analysis and the Corporate 
Governance practices followed by the Company and the Auditors Certificate on Compliance of mandatory 
requirements are given as an “Annexure B & C” respectively to this report. 

Your Company is committed to the tenets of good Corporate Governance and has taken adequate steps to 
ensure that the requirements of Corporate Governance as laid down in Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are complied with. 

As per 27(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock 
Exchanges, the Corporate Governance Report, Management Discussion and Analysis and the Auditor’s 
Certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance are attached separately and form part 
of the Annual Report. 

33. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 
During the year conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo 
stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, is nil. 

34. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE 
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT: 
 
There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company which has 
occurred between the end of financial year as on 31st March, 2023 and the date of Director’s Report. 

35. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
 
The table containing the names and other particulars of employees in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is provided as “Annexure- D” to the Board’s report. 

None of the employees of the Company drew remuneration of Rs.1,02,00,000/- or more per annum and 
Rs.8,50,000/- or more per month during the year.  No employee was in receipt of remuneration during the 
year or part thereof which, in the aggregate, at a rate which is in excess of the remuneration drawn by the 
managing director or whole-time director or manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and 
dependent children, not less than two percent of the equity shares of the company. Hence, no information is 
required to be furnished as required under Rule, 5(2) and 5(3) of The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

36. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
 
The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy against sexual 
harassment in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. 

During the financial year 2022-23, the company has not received any complaints on sexual harassment and 
hence no complaints remain pending as of March 31, 2023. 

37. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
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The Directors State that applicable Secretarial Standards - 1, 2, 3 and 4 issued by the Institute of Company 
secretaries of India relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and General Meetings’ and ‘Report of the 
Board of Directors’ respectively, have been duly followed by the Company. 

38. ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 
 
Your Directors acknowledge thanks to the various Central and State Government Departments, Organizations 
and Agencies for the continued help and co-operation extended by them. The Directors also gratefully 
acknowledge all stakeholders of the Company viz. customers, members, dealers, vendors, banks and other 
business partners for the excellent support received from them during the year. The Directors place on record 
their sincere appreciation to all employees of the Company for their unstinted commitment and continued 
contribution to the Company. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 05/09/2023 
 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For G-Tech Info-Training Limited 
 

Registered Office: 
Office No. 1, 1st Floor, Laura Building,  
Near Metro Cinema, Marine Lines, 
Mumbai – 400 002  
CIN: L67120MH1994PLC080449 
Email: gtechinfoltd@gmail.com 
Website: www.gtechinfolimited.com 

       Sd/-         

Sangramkumar Das 

Managing Director 
DIN: 05235448 

         Sd/-     

Gautam Mohite 
Director 
DIN: 07703344) 
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ANNEXUURE-A 

Form No.MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

To, 

The Members, 
G-Tech Info-Training Limited,  
Office No. 1, 1st Floor, Laura Building,  

Near Metro Cinema, Marine Lines, 

Mumbai – 400 002  

[CIN: L67120MH1994PLC080449] 
 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 
to good corporate practices by G-Tech Info-Training Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial 
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided to us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the G-Tech Info-Training Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that 

in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on   31
st March, 2023 

has complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, except to those mentioned below in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 

G-Tech Info-Training Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31
st March, 2023 according 

to the provisions of: 

I. The Companies Act, 2013(the Act) and the rules made there under; 
II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;  

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999and the rules and regulations made there under to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; Not Applicable 

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act,1992 (‘SEBI Act’) 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers), 

Regulations,2011; 
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements), 

Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period 
d. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 

Regulations, 2021; - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; 
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations,2008; - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; 
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f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents), 
Regulations,1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; 
and - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities), Regulations, 2018; - Not 
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; 

i. The management has identified and confirmed the following laws as specifically applicable to 
the Company & they have complied with most of the Rules & Regulations specified in the Acts, 
mentioned below: 

1. Information Technology Act, 2000 
2. Sales Tax 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited; 

 
During the period under review and as per representations and clarifications provided by the management, We 
confirmed that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards, Listing Agreement etc. mentioned hereinabove: 

We further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by 
the Company has not been reviewed in the Audit since the same has been subject to review by the Statutory 
Auditors and other designated professionals. 

We further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no change in the composition of the Board 
of Directors during the period under review. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 

Since Minutes books is not updated, hence we cannot comment whether majority decision is carried through 
while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 

I. The Company has not appointed CEO/CFO. 

II. The Company has not published notice of meeting of the board of directors where financial results shall 
be discussed and financial results, as required under Regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

III. The Company did not have Company Secretary during the year. 
IV. The Company has not paid Annual Listing Fees for the F.Y. 2023-24. 
V. The Company has not paid various penalties imposed under various regulation by BSE Limited. 
VI. No Action has been taken by the company related to previous penalty and prosecution notice issued by 

various entity either by SEBI or by Stock Exchange, Management will responsible for True and 
Correctness of compliances and all matters, I am providing our Opinion on “as is where is Basis; subject 
to such information provided by management and its representative. We are unable to give our view on 
verification and examination of physically maintained proper book of records and other related, 
Documents and evidences of various meetings and attendance and other matters. 
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VII. The Company has not complied with filing of the various forms with the MCA as required under 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 

We further report that during the audit period the company has not done or taken any major corporate action. 

Date: 05/09/2023  
Place: Mumbai                                                     

For M/s JCA & Co. 
Company Secretaries 

Sd/- 
Chirag Jain 

Partner 
M. No. F11127 
CP No. 13687 

PR No.:4197/2023 
UDIN: F011127E000948085  

 
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “EXHIBIT-A” and forms an 
integral part of this report. 
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“EXHIBIT-A” 

To, 

The Members, 
G-Tech Info-Training Limited,  
Office No. 1, 1st Floor, Laura Building,  

Near Metro Cinema, Marine Lines, 

Mumbai – 400 002  

[CIN: L67120MH1994PLC080449] 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is 
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide 
a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the 

Company. 
 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about compliance of laws, rules and 
regulations and happenings of events etc. 

 
5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of efficacy or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

Date: 05/09/2023  
Place: Mumbai                                                     

For M/s JCA & Co. 
Company Secretaries 

Sd/- 
Chirag Jain 

Partner 
M. No. F11127 
CP No. 13687 

PR No.:4197/2023 
UDIN: F011127E000948085 
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ANNEXURE-B 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 

Global GDP in FY 2023 was affected by the Russia-Ukraine war and resultant dislocations in supply chains, leading 
to surging food and energy inflation. Central banks raised interest rates sharply in response. As a result, the global 
GDP is estimated to have grown at a more subdued 3.4% in 2022, versus 5.9% in the prior year. 

Global technology spending on Enterprise software and IT services crossed the $2 trillion2 mark in 2022, growing 
5.5% YoY. IT services grew 3.5% YoY, to $1,250 billion. This growth was led by accelerated cloud adoption, 
preference for external expertise due to severe talent scarcity, and expanding scope of digital transformation to cover 
more back-office operational areas 

The global IT services industry continues to be a highly fragmented one, with even the largest provider having a 
midsingle digit market share. 

The outperformance may be attributed to market share gains resulting from longer-term, purpose-driven partnerships 
with its customers, its agile organization structure, and a very stable management team; its investments in organic 
talent development, research and innovation, intellectual property and in building newer capabilities that have helped 
expand wallet share with clients; and better execution resulting in greater customer satisfaction. 

BUSINESS OVERVIEW: 

The main business activities of the Company is 
servicing of all brands of computers, laptop, tab, 
hardware & software etc. The Company is low-
cost specialist repair services for all brands of 
laptop/iPod & notebook in India. The Company 
expects better profit margin as it is veteran in 
servicing all brands of Computers, laptop, tab, 
etc. and it has targeted customers based in 
western part of India. The Company is in process 
of tie-up with various e-commerce/on-line 
portals to trade their products through the 
Company platform, which can easily penetrate 
into Tier II & Tier III towns/cities of India. The 

Company faces heavy competition from organized/unorganized sectors & from China, both in terms of cost & wider 
customer based. The Government has initiated various projects, wherein more job opportunities have been created, 
thus resulting into more demands of laptop & notebook. The younger generations are more inclined towards laptop 
& notebook for higher data storing capacity, easy viewing, faster net surfing & handy to use. The growth in the 
sector is very good and Management expects better results in forth coming year. With the introduction of GST should 
see a level playing field between your company and other companies who are tax-exempt. 

The company leverages all these capabilities and its deep contextual knowledge of its customers’ businesses to craft 
unique, high quality, high impact solutions designed to deliver differentiated business outcomes. These solutions are 
delivered using its Secure Borderless Workspaces™ (SBWS™) operating model which enables a highly distributed, 
Location Independent Agile™ delivery. 

Revenue in the Business Process Outsourcing market is projected to reach US$6.19bn in 2023. Revenue is expected 
to show an annual growth rate (CAGR 2023-2028) of 10.96%, resulting in a market volume of US$10.41bn by 2028. 
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MARKET OPPORTUNITIES 

Business scheduling with multiple workflows creates lucrative opportunities in market 

Automated workflows were previously only available to wealthy businesses with the funds to invest heavily in 
sophisticated CRM and ERP systems. However, the development of cloud computing has flipped this idea on its 
head. People began automating their intricate workflow processes to achieve process integration as technology 
developed, which aided them in working more quickly and efficiently, leading to market expansion. 

Personalized outsourcing allows market expansion 

A developing trend in the sector is to offer customers the freedom to select the services they require rather than 
selling a service package that fits all customers. Giving personalized services as an option helps businesses stand out 
from the competition and enhances the customer experience. Most BPO companies offer a generic package of 
services. Customers should be able to overcome challenges unique to their industry with the help of providers' 
specialized solutions, which further allow market expansion. 

RESTRAINTS/CHALLENGES 

Increasing worries about data security and privacy limits growth 

Many people are curious about how BPO companies handle data security because it is now more critical than ever. 
Although business process outsourcing is growing in popularity, many companies are concerned that hiring a third-
party BPO company may jeopardize their data security. Additionally, people are reluctant to switch due to concerns 
about their privacy and personal information leakage, which limits the market. 

A high rate of turnover restricts market 

Business process outsourcing (BPO) attrition has a disastrous impact on the organization. The high attrition rates 
significantly increase the organization's costs. An organization or business's resources, such as time, recruitment, 
training, and orientation costs, are depleted as more people leave it. Thus the organization's productivity is negatively 
impacted by the high attrition rate. 

This business process outsourcing (BPO) market report provides details of new recent developments, trade 
regulations, import-export analysis, production analysis, value chain optimization, market share, impact of domestic 
and localized market players, analyses opportunities in terms of emerging revenue pockets, changes in market 
regulations, strategic market growth analysis, market size, category market growths, application niches and 
dominance, product approvals, product launches, geographic expansions, technological innovations in the market. 
To gain more info on the business process outsourcing (BPO) market contact Data Bridge Market Research for an 
Analyst Brief, our team will help you take an informed market decision to achieve market growth. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 05/09/2023 
 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For G-Tech Info-Training Limited 
 

Registered Office: 
Office No. 1, 1st Floor, Laura Building,  
Near Metro Cinema, Marine Lines, 
Mumbai – 400 002  
CIN: L67120MH1994PLC080449 
Email: gtechinfoltd@gmail.com 
Website: www.gtechinfolimited.com 

       Sd/-         

Sangramkumar Das 

Managing Director 
DIN: 05235448 

         Sd/-     

Gautam Mohite 
Director 
(DIN No.: 07703344) 
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ANNEXURE - C 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
 
The Corporate Governance report for the Financial Year 2022-23, which forms part of the Directors’ Report, is 
prepared in accordance with Regulation 34 read with Schedule V to the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing Regulations”). 
 
This Report is in compliance with the Listing Regulations. Corporate Governance is a set of standards which aims 
to improve the Company’s image, efficiency and effectiveness. It is the road map, which guides and directs the 
Board of Directors of the Company to govern the affairs of the Company in a manner most beneficial to all the 
Shareholders, the Creditors, the Government and the Society at large. 
 
Your Company is committed to the highest standards of Corporate Governance and disclosure practices to ensure 
that its affairs are managed in the best interest of all stakeholders 
 
The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule V 
and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, as applicable, with regard 
to Corporate Governance. 
 
A report on compliance with the implementation of Regulation 34(3) read with Chapter IV and Schedule V to the 
Listing Regulations is given below: 
 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE: 
 
Corporate Governance represents the value, ethical and moral framework under which business decisions are taken. 
The investors want to be sure that not only is their capital handled effectively and adds to the creation of wealth, 
but the business decisions are also taken in a manner, which is not illegal or involves moral hazard. 
 
Our Company perceives good corporate governance practices as key to sustainable corporate growth and long-term 
shareholder value creation. The primary objective is to develop and adhere to a corporate culture of harmonious 
and transparent functioning, increasing employee and client satisfaction and enhancing shareholders’ wealth by 
developing capabilities and identifying opportunities that best serve the goal of value creation. 
 
The Company has a three-tier governance structure: 
 

 Strategic supervision: The Board of Directors occupies the topmost tier in the governance structure. It plays 
a role of strategic supervision that is devoid of involvement in the task of strategic management of the 
Company. The Board lays down strategic goals and exercises control to ensure that the Company is progressing 
to fulfill stakeholders’ aspirations. 
 

 Strategic management: The Executive Committee is composed of the senior management of the Company 
and operates upon the directions of the Board. 
 

 Executive management: The function of the Management Committee is to execute realize the goals that are 
laid down by the Board and the Executive Committee. 

 
2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 
2.1 Composition of the Board: 

Page 24



 

Annual Report 2022-23 

 

The Board of Directors comprises optimum combination of directors including of One Executive and Four Non-
Executive Independent Directors. Mr. Hirji Kanji Patel is the Managing Director of the Company and he conducts 
the day-to-day management of the Company, subject to the supervision and control of the Board of Directors. The 
independent directors on the Board are senior, competent and highly respected persons from their receptive fields. 
The following is the Composition of the Board are as follows: 

   Sr. No. Name of Director 

 

Category No. of Directorship(s) 
held in other Indian 

public & private 
Limited Companies 

Committee(s) position 
(Including this company) 

   Member Chairman 

1 Sangramkumar Das Managing Director 0      0 1 

2 Sneha Talreja Non-Executive-
Independent Director 

0 1 2 

3 Gautam Mohite Non-Executive-
Independent Director 

3 0 3 

4 Rahul Ahire Non-Executive-
Independent Director  

4 1 2 

5 Vipul Shantilal Shah Non-Executive-
Independent Director  

5 1 0 

 
2.2 The Board has identified the following skills/expertise/competencies with reference to its Business for 
the effective functioning of the Company and which are currently available with the Board: 
 
Name of the Director Skills/Expertise/Competencies 

Sangramkumar Das Finance, Marketing, Management 

Sneha Talreja Administration and co-ordination 

Gautam Mohite Administration, Reporting and Observation  

Rahul Ahire Management 

Vipul Shantilal Shah Management 

 
2.3 Board Agenda: 
 
The annual calendar of Board and Committee Meetings is agreed upon at the beginning of each year. Meetings are 
governed by a structured Agenda and a Board Member may bring up any matter for consideration of the meeting 
in consultation with the Chairman. Agenda papers are generally circulated to the Board Members generally at proper 
length in advance. In addition, for any business exigencies the resolutions are passed by circulation and later places 
at the subsequent Board or Committee Meeting for ratification/approval. Detailed presentations are made at the 
meetings on all major issues to enable the Board to take informed decisions. 
 
Invitees & Proceedings: 
The CFO makes presentation on the quarterly and annual operating & financial performance and on annual 
operating & capex budget. The Managing Director and other senior executives make presentations on capex 
proposals & progress, operational health & safety and other business issues. 
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Support and Role of Compliance Officer: 
 
The Compliance officer is responsible for convening the Board and Committee meetings, preparation and 
distribution of agenda and other documents and recording of the minutes of the meetings. He acts as interface 
between the Board and the Management and provides required assistance to the Board and the Management. 
 
2.4 Meetings and Attendance: 
 
During the year, the Board of Directors met 05 (Five) times on 26/05/2022, 06/08/2022, 29/08/2022, 11/11/2022, 
and 13/02/2023. The gap between two Board Meetings was within the maximum time gap prescribed in SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. The Attendance of Directors at these Board Meetings and at the last Annual General 
Meeting was as under: 

S.N. Name of Director No. of Board Meetings held 
during the period when the 
Director was on the Board 

No. of 
Meetings 
Attended 

Attendance at the last 
AGM held on 24/09/2022 

1 Sangramkumar Das 05 00 Yes 

2 Sneha Talreja 05 05 Yes 

3 Gautam Mohite 05 05 Yes 

4 Rahul Ahire 05 05 Yes 

5 Vipul Shantilal Shah 05 00 No   

 
2.5 Independent Directors: 
 
Independent Directors play an important role in the governance processes of the Board. They bring to bear their 
expertise and experience on the deliberations of the Board. This enriches the decision-making process at the Board 
with different points of view and experiences and prevents conflict of interest in the decision-making process. 
 
None of the Independent Directors serves as “Independent Directors” in more than seven listed companies. 
 
The Board of Directors have confirmed that the Independent Directors fulfills the conditions specified under SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and are independent of the management. 
 
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on March 28, 2023, inter alia: 
 
 To review the performance of the Non-Independent Directors (Executive Directors); 
 To review the performance of the Board of the Company as a whole; 
 To review the performance of Chairman of the Company taking into account the views of Executive Directors 

on the same; 
 To assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and 

the Board. 
 

They expressed satisfaction at the robustness of the evaluation process, the Board’s freedom to express views on 
the business transacted at the Meetings and the openness with which the Management discussed various subject 
matters on the agenda of meetings. 
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2.6 Disclosure of relationships between the Directors inter-se 
 
There is no relationship between the Directors inter-se. 

2.7 Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors: 
 None of the Non-Executive Directors of the Company held shares of the Company. 
 During the year under review, the Company has not issued any Convertible Instruments. 

 
2.8 Familiarization Programme for Independent Director:  
 
On appointment of an individual as Independent Director, the Company issues a formal Letter of Appointment to 
the concerned director, setting out in detail, the terms of appointment, duties and responsibilities. Each newly 
appointed Independent Director is taken through a formal familiarization program. The Programme also provides 
awareness of the Independent Directors on their roles, rights, responsibilities towards the Company. Further, the 
Familiarization Programme also provides information relating to the financial performance of the Company and 
budget and control process of the Company.  
 
The details of familiarization program imparted to Independent Directors is also posted on the Company’s Website 
at www.gtechinfolimited.com 
 
2.9 Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel: 
 
In terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of 
the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the 
Company. The said Code of Conduct has been posted on the website of the Company. The Board Members and 
Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code. The Chairman & 
Managing Director of the Company has given a declaration to the Company that all the Board Members and Senior 
Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code. 
 
2.10 Prohibition of Insider Trading Code: 
 
During the year, the Company has amended the Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading and Code of 
Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information and also formulated Policy 
on procedures to be followed while conducting an inquiry in the event of leak or suspected leak of Unpublished 
Price Sensitive Information in line with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018. 
 
The amended codes viz. “Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading” and the “Code of Practices & 
Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information” allows the formulation of a trading 
plan subject to certain conditions and requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares. It also prohibits 
the purchase or sale of Company’s shares by the Designated Persons, while in possession of unpublished price 
sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. 
 
2.11 Committees of the Board: 
 
The Board of Directors has constituted 3 Committees of the Board viz. 
 

 Audit Committee 
 Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
 Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 
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3. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 
The Audit Committee of the Company comprises of 03 members and all the 3 members are Non-Executive 
Independent Directors. The Committee members are professionals having requisite experience in the fields of 
Finance and Accounts, Banking and Management. Mr. Gautam Kalu Mohite, Director is a Chairman of the 
Committee. 
 

3.1 Terms of reference of the committee inter alia, include the following: 
 

1. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to 
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company; 
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors; 
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors’ report thereon before 

submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 
a) Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s 

Report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 
b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 
d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 
f) Disclosure of any related party transactions; 
g) Qualifications in the draft audit report. 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for 
approval; 

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public 
issue, rights issue, preferential issue etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated 
in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the 
utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to 
take up steps in this matter; 

7. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process; 
8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties; 
9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 
11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal 

control systems; 
13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and 
frequency of internal audit; 

14. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 
15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 
matter to the board; 

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well 
as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 
shareholders (in case of nonpayment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

18. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism; 
19. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the 

finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background 
etc. of the candidate; 

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 
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3.2 Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information: 
 

1. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 
2.  Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by 

management; 
3. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 
5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by 

the Audit Committee.  
6. Statement of deviations: 

a) quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to the 
stock exchanges in terms of sub-regulation (1) of Regulation 32 of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; and 

b) annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/prospectus/notice in terms of sub-Regulation (7) of Regulation 32 of the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.” 

 
3.1 The Composition of the Committee as at March 31, 2023 and the details of Members participation at the 

Meetings of the Committee are as under: 
 
During the year, 04 (Four) Audit Committee Meetings were held on 26/05/2022, 06/08/2022, 11/11/2022 and 
13/02/2023. The Attendance of Members at meetings was as under: 
 

S.N. Name of Member Position Number of Meetings 
held during the period 
when the Member was 
on the Board 

Number of Meetings 
attended 

1 Gautam Kalu Mohite Chairperson 04 04 

2 Rahul Sudhakar Ahire Member 04 04 

3 Sangramkumar Das Member 04 04 

 
The representatives of Internal and Statutory Auditors were invitees to Audit Committee meetings. 
 

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company comprises of 3 members and all the 3 members are 
Non-Executive Independent Directors. Mr. Rahul Sudhakar Ahire, Non-Executive Independent Director is a 
Chairman of the Committee. 
 
During the year, 01 (One) committee meetings were held during the year on 13/02/2023. The Attendance of 
Members at meetings was as under: 
 

S.N. Name of Member Position Number of Meetings 
held during the period 
when the Member was 
on the Board 

Number of 
Meetings attended 

1 Rahul Sudhakar Ahire Chairperson 01 01 
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2 Gautam Kalu Mohite Member 01 01 

3 Sneha Talreja Member 01 01 

 

4.1 The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia, include the following: 
 
Nomination of Directors / Key Managerial Personnel / Senior Management 
 To evaluate and recommend the composition of the Board of Directors; 
 To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in 

accordance with the criteria laid down by the Committee; 
 To consider and recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of directors, other persons in senior 

management and key managerial personnel (KMP); 
 Determining processes for evaluating the effectiveness of individual directors and the Board as a whole and 

evaluating the performance of individual Directors; 
 To administer and supervise Employee Stock Options Schemes (ESOS) including framing of policies related to 

ESOS and reviewing grant of ESOS; 
 To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director; 
 To review HR Policies and Initiatives. 

 
Remuneration of Directors / Key Managerial Personnel / Senior Management/ other Employees 

a) Evolve the principles, criteria and basis of Remuneration Policy and recommend to the Board a policy relating 
to the remuneration for all the Directors, KMP, senior management and other employees of the Company and 
to review the same from time to time; 
 

b) The Committee shall, while formulating the policy, ensure the following: 
 

 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate 
Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully; 

 Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and 
 Remuneration to Directors, KMP and senior management involves a balance between fixed and incentive 

pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and 
its goals. 
 

Note: Senior Management for the above purpose shall mean officers/personnel of the Company who are members 
of its core management team excluding Board of Directors and comprising all members of management one level 
below the Chief Executive Officer/Managing Director/Whole time Director/Manager and shall specifically include 
Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer. 

4.2 Evaluation of the Board’s Performance: 
 
During the year, the Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance as well as that of its 
committees and individual Directors. The exercise was carried out through a structured evaluation process covering 
various aspects of the Boards functioning such as composition of the Board & Committees, experience & 
competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations, governance issues etc. Separate exercise was carried 
out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Board Chairman who were evaluated on 
parameters such as attendance, contribution at the meetings and otherwise, independent judgment, safeguarding of 
minority shareholders interest etc. 
 
The evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board and that of the Chairman and the 
Non-Independent Directors were carried out by the Independent Directors. 
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The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflected the overall engagement of the Board and 
its Committees with the Company. 
 

4.3 Remuneration of Directors: 
 
Remuneration of Managing Director is recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
approved by the Board of Directors and the Shareholders of the Company. 
 
The remuneration of Non-Executive Directors is determined by the Board and is also approved by the Shareholders 
in General Meeting. 
 
No seating fees have been paid to any Non-Executive Directors.  
 
Details of remuneration to all Directors for the Financial Year 2022-23 are as under: 
                                                                                                                                                             Amount in lakhs 

S.N. Name of Director Salary Perquisites 
& 
Allowances  

Retirement 
& Leave 
Benefits 

Sitting 
Fees 

Commission/ 
Bonus 

Stock    
Option 

1 Sangramkumar Das - - - - - - 

2 Sneha Talreja - - - - - - 

3 Gautam Mohite - - - - - - 

4 Rahul Ahire - - - - - - 

5 Vipul Shantilal Shah - - - - - - 

 

None of the Directors of the company / Key managerial Personnel had any pecuniary relationship with the Company 
during the year. 

Stock option details, if any and whether issued at a discount as well as the period over which accrued and over 
which exercisable: 

The Company has not issued any stock option during the year under review. 

5. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
 
The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has 03 Members comprising of 3 members and all the 3 Members are 
Non-Executive Independent Directors. Mrs. Sneha Talreja, Non-Executive Director has been appointed as a 
Chairman of the Committee. 
 
5.1 The Composition of the Committee as at March 31, 2023 and the details of Members participation at 
the Meetings of the Committee are as under: 
 
During the year, 04 (Four) Committee Meetings were held on 12/04/2022, 11/07/2022, 08/10/2022 and 04/01/2023. 
The Attendance of Members at meetings was as under: 
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S.N. Name of Member Position Number of Meetings 
held during the period 
when the Member was 
on the Board 

Number of 
Meetings attended 

1 Sneha Talreja Chairman 04 04 

2 Sangramkumar Das Member 04 04 

3 Rahul Sudhakar Ahire Member 04 04 

 
5.2 Name and Designation of Compliance Officer: 

 
Mr. Sangramkumar Das is Compliance Officer of the company. 

 
5.3 Details of Complaints / Queries received and redressed during April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023 are as 
follows: 
 

Number of shareholders’ 

complaints pending at the 
beginning of the year 

Number of 
shareholders’ 

complaints received 
during the year 

Number of shareholders’ 

complaints redressed 
during the year 

Number of 
shareholders’ 
complaints pending 

at the end of the year 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 
All the complaints/ queries have been redressed to the satisfaction of the complainants and no shareholders’ 
complaint/ query was pending at the end of the year. 
 

6. INFORMATION ON GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 
 

6.1 The last 3 Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as under: 
 

Date Time Venue 

24th September, 2022 01:30 Noon (IST) Kshatriya Dynati Niwas Hall, 229-249, Raja Rammohan Roy 
Rd Girgaon, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400004 

30th September, 2021 01:30 Noon (IST) Video Conferencing 

28th September, 2020 03.00 Noon (IST) Video Conferencing 

 
6.2 Special Resolutions passed in the last 3 Annual General Meetings: 

 
Financial Year Date Subject matter of Special Resolutions 

2021-22 24-09-2022 No special resolution was passed 

2020-21 30-09-2021 No special resolution was passed 

2019-20 28-09-2020 No special resolution was passed 
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6.3 Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM): 

 
No Extra Ordinary General Meeting through postal ballot was held during the financial year under review. 
 

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 
 
i. Quarterly results: The Company’s quarterly / half yearly / annual financial results are sent to the Stock 

Exchanges and Local English and Vernacular language newspapers and are simultaneously displayed on its 
website (www.gtechinfolimited.com). 
 

ii. Media Releases: Official media releases are sent to Stock Exchanges and are displayed on the Company’s 
website (www.gtechinfolimited.com). 
 

iii. Website: The Company’s website (www.gtechinfolimited.com) contains a separate dedicated section “Investor 
Relations” where shareholders’ information is available. The Company’s Annual Report is also available in a 
downloadable form. 
 

iv. Annual Report: The Annual Report containing, inter-alia, Audited Financial Statement, Directors’ Report, 
Auditors’ Report and other important information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto. The 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) Report forms part of the Directors’ Report in the Annual 
Report. The Annual Report is displayed on the Company’s website (www.gtechinfolimited.com). 
 

v. BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the “Listing Centre”): BSE’s Listing Centre is a web-based 
application designed for corporate. All periodical compliance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate 
governance report, media releases, statement of investor complaints among others, are also filed electronically 
on the Listing Centre. 
 

vi. SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES): The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web-
based complaints redress system. The salient features of this system are: Centralized database of all complaints, 
online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by concerned companies and online viewing by investors of 
actions taken on the complaint and its current status. 

 
The Management Discussions and Analysis Report forms part of the Directors Report and is given separately. 

 
8. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: 

 
Annual General Meeting: 

Date September 30, 2023  
Day Saturday 
Time 11:30 A.M. (IST) 
Venue Kshatriya Dynati Niwas Hall, 229- 249, Raja Rammohan Roy Rd Girgaon, Mumbai, 

Maharashtra, 400004 
 

a. Financial Calendar (Tentative): 
 

The Financial Year of the Company is for a period of 12 months from April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024 

First quarter results  Second week of August, 2023 
Second quarter results   Second week of November, 2023 
Third quarter results   Second week of February, 2024 
Fourth quarter results / Year end results  Last week of May, 2024 

 
b. Book Closure: September 24, 2023 to September 30, 2023 (both days inclusive) 
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c. Listing on Stock Exchanges: 

 
The names and addresses of the Stock Exchanges at which the equity shares of the Company are listed and the 
respective stock codes are as under: 
 

S.N. Name of Stock Exchanges Stock Code 

1. BSE Limited, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001 BSE – 532139 

 
d.  Market Price Data: 

 
High and low during each month in the (2022-23) financial year on the Stock Exchanges: 
 

Month BSE BSE SENSEX 
High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) 

April – 2022 - - 60,845.10 56,009.07 
May – 2022 - - 57,184.21 52,632.48 
June – 2022 - - 56,432.65 50,921.22 
July – 2022 - - 57,619.27 52,094.25 

August – 2022 - - 60,411.20 57,367.47 
September -2022 - - 60,676.12 56,147.23 

October -2022 - - 60,786.70 56,683.40 
November – 2022 - - 63,303.01 60,425.47 
December – 2022 - - 63,583.07 59,754.10 

January – 2023 - - 61,343.96 58,699.20 
February – 2023 - - 61,682.25 58,795.97 

March – 2023 - - 60,498.48 57,084.91 
   Company is under suspension. 

 
e. Registrar And Transfer Agent: 

 
M/S. Adroit Corporate Services Pvt Ltd 
Add 01: 18-20, 1st floor, Plot No. 639, Makhwana Road, Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400 059. 
Tele. No.: +91-22-4227 0400 
E-mail: info@adroitcorporate.com 
Website: www.gtechinfolimited.com 

      
f. Share Transfer System: 

 
Applications for transfer of shares held in physical form are received at the office of the Registrars & Share Transfer 
Agents of the Company. All valid transfers are processed and registered within stipulated time. 
 
Shares held in dematerialized form are electronically traded through the Depositories. 
 
Requests for dematerialization of physical shares are processed and completed within a period of 21 days from the 
date of receipt, provided they are in order in every respect. Bad deliveries are immediately returned to Depository 
Participants under advice to the Members. 
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However, as per SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated June 8, 2018 and further amendment 
vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated November 30, 2018, requests for effecting transfer of 
securities (except in case of transmission or transposition of securities) shall not be processed from April 1, 2020 
unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with the depositories. Therefore, Shareholders are requested 
to take action to dematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company. 

 
g. Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2023: 

 

Category of Shareholders No. of Shareholders No. of Shares % of Total 
Shares 

Promoter & Promoter Group Nil Nil Nil 

Public-Institutions Nil Nil Nil 

Public-Individual 3860 2994140 85.55 

Bodies Corporate 142 486715 13.91 

NRI 1 19145 0.55 

HUF Nil Nil Nil 

Shares Clearing Member Nil Nil Nil 

Shares held by Employee Trusts Nil Nil Nil 

Total Shareholding 4003 3500000 100 

 
h. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: 

 
Particulars of Equity holding Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each 

 Percent of total shares 
NSDL  1662716 
CDSL  1701956 
Physical form  135328 
Total  3500000 

 
i. Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments and conversion date and likely 
impact on equity: 
 
There were no outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments as at March 31, 2023. 
 
j. Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: Not Applicable 

 

k. Nomination Facility: 
 
Shareholders holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholding 
in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to submit the prescribed 
Form SH-13 for this purpose. Shareholders may write to the Secretarial Department of the Company for a copy of 
the Form 
 
l. Credit Ratings: 
 
No credit ratings obtained by the Company during the relevant financial year for any debt instruments, fixed deposit 
programme, any scheme or proposal, involving mobilization of funds, whether in India or abroad. 
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m. Address for correspondence: 
 
Shareholders may correspond with the Company at the Registered Office of the Company or at the office of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company: 

G-Tech Info-Training Limited  M/S. Adroit Corporate Services Pvt Ltd 
Office No. 1, 1st Floor, Laura Building, Near 
Metro Cinema, Marine Lines, Mumbai – 400 
002 

 Add. 18-20, 1st floor, Plot No. 639, Makhwana Road, 
Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400 059  

Tele. No.: 022-65618401  Tele. No.: +91-22-4227 0400 
Email: - gtechitltd@gmail.com    E-mail: info@adroitcorporate.com 
Website: www.gtechinfolimited.com  Website: www.adroitcorporate.com   

 
9. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

 
9.1 There are no materially significant transactions with the related party’s viz. promoters, directors or the 
management or their relatives or subsidiaries etc. that had potential conflict with the company’s interest. Suitable 
disclosure as required by the Indian Accounting Standard has been made in the Annual Report. The Related Party 
Transactions Policy as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s Website at 
www.gtechinfolimited.com. 
 
9.2 Transactions with related parties are disclosed in detail in Note No. 3 (A) “Notes to the Financial Statement” 
annexed to the financial statements for the year. There were no related party transactions having potential conflict 
with the interest of the Company at large. 
 
9.3 There are no pecuniary relationships or transactions of Non-executive Directors vis-à-vis the Company which 
has potential conflict with the interests of the company at large. 

 
9.4 No Strictures or penalties have been imposed on the company by the Stock Exchanges or by the Security 
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) or by any statutory authority on any matters related to capital markets during the 
last three years. 
 
9.5 The Company has formed the policy for determining material subsidiary as required by Regulation 16 of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the same is disclosed on the Company’s website. The web link is 
www.gtechinfolimited.com 
 
9.6 Vigil Mechanism: 

 
The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a whistle blower policy in terms of the Listing 
Regulations, includes an Ethics & Compliance Task Force comprising senior executives of the Company. Protected 
disclosures can be made by a whistle blower through an e-mail or a letter to the Task Force or to the Chairman of 
the Audit Committee. The Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy may be accessed on the Company’s website 
at the link: www.gtechinfolimited.com 
No personnel have been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, for making complaint on any 
integrity issue. 

 
9.7 The minimum information to be placed before the Board of Directors as specified in Part A of Schedule II of 
Listing Regulations is complied with to the extent possible. 

 
9.8 Certification from Company Secretary in Practice: 

 
The Company has obtained a certificate from Practicing Company Secretary as required under the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015, confirming that none of the directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or 
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disqualified from being appointed or continuing as director of companies by the SEBI / Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs or any such statutory authority. 
 
9.9 Complaints pertaining to Sexual Harassment: 
 
During the year, the Company has received 0 (zero) complaint pertaining to sexual harassment. 
 
9.10  Details of total fees paid to Statutory Auditors: 
 
Details relating to fees paid to the Statutory Auditors are given in Notes to the Financial Statements.             

9.11 Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements: 
 
During the year, the Company has fully complied with the mandatory requirements as stipulated under SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
The status of compliance with discretionary recommendations and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements as 
specified in Regulation 27(1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, is provided below: 

 
a) The Board: The Chairman of the Company is Executive Director. 
b) Shareholder Rights: Half-yearly and other Quarterly financial statements are published on newspapers and 

uploaded on company’s website www.gtechinfolimited.com. 
c) Modified Opinion(s) in Audit Report: The Company already has a regime of un-qualified financial 

statement. Auditors have raised no qualification on the financial statements. 
d) Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer: Mr. Sangramkumar Das is Managing Director of the Company. 
e) Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditor reports to the Audit Committee. 

 
The above Report was placed before the Board at its meeting held on September 05, 2023 and the same was 
approved. 

 
 
 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 05/09/2023 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For G-Tech Info-Training Limited 

Sd/-               
Sangramkumar Das 
Managing Director 

DIN: 05235448 

Registered Office: 
Office No. 1, 1st Floor, Laura Building,  
Near Metro Cinema, Marine Lines, 
Mumbai – 400 002  
CIN: L67120MH1994PLC080449 
Email: gtechinfoltd@gmail.com 
Website: www.gtechinfolimited.com 
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DECLARATION 

Compliance with the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics 
 
As provided under Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 
2015, all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with G-Tech Info-
Training Limited Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the year ended March 31, 2023. 
 
Pursuant to the above, the Company has received ‘Affirmation of Compliance’ from the Board Members and the 
Senior Managerial Personnel of the Company and accordingly, I make the following declaration: - 
 
I, Sangramkumar Das, Managing Director of G-Tech Info-Training Limited, hereby declare that all Board Members 
and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company, have affirmed compliance of the Code of Conduct during 
the Financial Year 2022-23.   

 
 
 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 05/09/2023 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For G-Tech Info-Training Limited 

Sd/-               
Sangramkumar Das 
Managing Director 

DIN: 05235448 

Registered Office: 
Office No. 1, 1st Floor, Laura Building,  
Near Metro Cinema, Marine Lines, 
Mumbai – 400 002  
CIN: L67120MH1994PLC080449 
Email: gtechinfoltd@gmail.com 
Website: www.gtechinfolimited.com 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATE 

We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Chief Financial Officer or Director of G-Tech Info-Training 
Limited (“the Company”) to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:                                                                                           

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 2022-23 and that to the 
best of our knowledge and belief: 
 
 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading; 
 

 These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations; 

 
2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 

year 2022-23 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct; 
 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the 
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and the 
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control, if any, of which we are aware 
of and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 
4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee – 

 
 Significant changes in internal control over the financial reporting during the year 2022-23; 
 Significant changes in accounting policies during the year 2022-23 and that the same have been disclosed 

in the notes to the financial statements; and 
 Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 

management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over the 
financial reporting. 
 
 
 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 05/09/2023 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For G-Tech Info-Training Limited 

Sd/-               
Sangramkumar Das 
Managing Director 

DIN: 05235448 

Registered Office: 
Office No. 1, 1st Floor, Laura Building,  
Near Metro Cinema, Marine Lines, 
Mumbai – 400 002  
CIN: L67120MH1994PLC080449 
Email: gtechinfoltd@gmail.com 
Website: www.gtechinfolimited.com 
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CERTIFICATE ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

To, 
The Members, 
G-Tech Info-Training Limited 
CIN: L67120MH1994PLC080449 

 
We have hereby certify that: 

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements of G-Tech Info-Training Limited for 
the financial year 2022-23 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that: 
 
a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading; 
b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs for the period presented 

in this report and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 
 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we 
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting 
and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of 
such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify 
these deficiencies. 

 
4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

 
a) significant changes in internal control over financing reporting during the year; 
b) significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have been disclosed 

suitably in the notes to the financial statements; and 
c) That there were no instances of significant fraud that involves management or other employees who have 

a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 
 

 
 
 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 05/09/2023 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For G-Tech Info-Training Limited 

Sd/-               
Sangramkumar Das 
Managing Director 

DIN: 05235448 

Registered Office: 
Office No. 1, 1st Floor, Laura Building,  
Near Metro Cinema, Marine Lines, 
Mumbai – 400 002  
CIN: L67120MH1994PLC080449 
Email: gtechinfoltd@gmail.com 
Website: www.gtechinfolimited.com 
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ANNEXURE ‐ D 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE 

I. INFORMATION AS PER RULE 5(1) OF CHAPTER XIII, COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT 
ANDREMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 
 
Remuneration paid to whole-time directors and KMP 
 

Name of the Director and 
KMP 

Designation Ratio of 
remuneration of 
each Director / 
KMP to the 
Median 
Remuneration of 
Employees 

Percentage 
increase in 
Remuneration 
in the Financial 
year 2022-23 

Sangramkumar Das Managing Director Nil Nil 

Sneha Talreja Non-Executive-
Independent Director 

Nil Nil 

Gautam Mohite Non-Executive-
Independent Director 

Nil Nil 

Rahul Ahire Non-Executive-
Independent Director  

Nil Nil 

Vipul Shantilal Shah Non-Executive-
Independent Director  

Nil Nil 

 

Notes: 

1) The ratio of remuneration and percentage increase for the Independent Directors’ Remuneration is not 
considered for the purpose above. 

2) Percentage increase in remuneration indicates annual total compensation increase, as recommended by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

3) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2022-23 was Nil. 
4) Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees and KMP in the previous financial year was 

Nil. The average increase of remuneration every year is an outcome of the Company’s market competitiveness 
as against similar Companies. The increase of remuneration this year is a reflection of the compensation 
philosophy of the Company and in line with the benchmark results. 

 
Affirmations 

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid to all the Directors, KMP, Senior Managerial Personnel and 
all other employees of the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2023, were as per the 
Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company. 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
To The Members of G-tech Info-Training Limited 
 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of G-tech Info-Training Limited 
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement of 
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended on that date (hereinafter referred to as the 
“standalone financial statements”), and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31 2023, and its Profit, 
total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe 
that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the standalone financial statements. 
 
Key Audit Matters 
 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and 
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis and Board’s Report 
including Annexures to Board’s Report, but does not include the standalone financial statements 
and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover 
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In 
connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course 
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash 
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India. 
 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view 
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  
 
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 
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a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial 
statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 
 Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 
 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 
 
 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.  

 
 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in 
the standalone financial statements. 
 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report 
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
benefits of such communication. 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
1.    As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, that: 
 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as it appears from our examination of those books. 
 
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, 

the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account. 

 
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified 

under Section 133 of the Act. 
 
e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

 
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

 
g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid / provided 
by the Company to its director’s during year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 
of the Act. 
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

I.   The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
standalone financial statements. 

 
II.   The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 

were any material foreseeable losses. 
 
III.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund (IEPF) by the Company 
 

IV. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the 
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or 
entity, including foreign entity (‘Intermediaries’) with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in 
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 
(‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 
(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company 
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (‘Funding Parties’) with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 
of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our attention that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (e) as provided under (a) and (b) above, 
contain any material misstatement. 

 
V.  The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the 

provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
VI.   Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account 

using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is 
applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule  
11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2023. 
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2.   As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the 
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 
 

For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 135197W 
 
SD/- 
 
Tejas H Nadkarni 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 122993 
UDIN: 23122993BGWZCM8739 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 27th May, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



 
ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S 
REPORT 
 
(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section 
of our report of even date) 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of G-tech Info-Training 
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, 
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance 
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing 
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain 
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting 
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting 
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors 
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material 
effect on the financial statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate 
 
Opinion 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as 
at 31 March 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 

For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 135197W 
 
SD/- 
 
Tejas H Nadkarni 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 122993 
UDIN: 23122993BGWZCM8739 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 27th May, 2023 
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S 
REPORT 
 
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ Section 
of our report of even date) 
 
In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books 
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our 
knowledge and belief, we state that 
 
(i) (a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment etc. 
 B. the company is not having any intangible asset. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i)(a)(B) of 
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company. 
 
(b) In our opinion Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management 
at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification during the year.  
 
(c) the company is not having any Immovable Properties. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i)(c) 
of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company. 
 
(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. Therefore, the 
provisions of Clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company. 
 
(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 31 
March 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 
(as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i) (e) of 
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company. 
 
(ii) (a) In our opinion, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals 
by the management and the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is 
appropriate. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 
 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of time of the year, the 
Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or financial institutions 
on the basis of security of current assets, and hence reporting under clause (ii)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

(iii) Based on the examination of records of the Company and according to the information and 
explanation given to us during the year 
The Company has made investments in Companies during the year, in respect of which: 
(a) The Company has not provided loans and Investment made during the year, and details of which 
are given below:  
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Particulars Amount (Rs. In 

Lakhs) 

Aggregate amount granted during the year  
- Subsidiaries 
- Related Parties 
- Others 

 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases:  
       -       Subsidiaries 
       -       Related Parties 
       -       Others 

 
NIL 
NIL 

29.08 

Aggregate amount Investment made during the year  
-   Subsidiaries 
-   Related Parties 
-   Other  

 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

Amount of Investment as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases:  
       -       Subsidiaries 
       -       Related Parties 
       -       Others 

 
                  NIL 
                  NIL 
                  NIL 

 
(b) In our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans, during 
the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.  
(c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment 
of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are 
generally been regular as per stipulation.  
(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is Rs. 29.08 due amount remaining 
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.  
(e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or 
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.  
(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on 
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting 
under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable.  
The Company has not made investments in Firms and Limited Liability Partnerships during the year. 
Further the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any advances in the 
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any 
other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
during the Financial Year. 
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(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has 
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans 
granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable 
 
(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not accepted any deposits from public. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the 
order are not applicable to the Company. 
 
(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified for the activities of the Company by the 
Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
(vii) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Sales Tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Duty of 
Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, GST, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate 
authorities to the extent applicable to it. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of 
income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, duty of excise or 
cess which have remained outstanding as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than 6 months 
from the date they became payable. 
 
(b) Details of statutory dues referred to in clause vii (a) above, which have not been deposited as on 
March 31, 2023 on account of disputes are given below: 
 

Name of Statute  Nature of Dues Amount (Rs in 
Lacs) 

Period to which 
it relates 

Forum where 
dispute is pending 

Income Tax Act, 
1961 

Income tax Rs.289.87 A.Y. 2009-10 
 

CIT (Appeals) 

 
(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered 
or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during 
the year. 
 
(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not defaulted in repayment of any loan or other borrowings or any interest due thereon to any 
lender. 
 
(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
government or other lenders 
 
c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised term loans 
at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no funds 
raised on short term basis which have been utilised for long term purposes.  
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(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not 
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 
 
(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has 
not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or 
associate companies. Hence reporting on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable. 
  
(x) (a) The Company not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause (x)(a) of the Order is not 
applicable.  
(b) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause (x)(b) of the Order is 
not applicable to the Company. 
 
(xi) (a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its 
officers or employees during the year. The management has also not reported any case of fraud 
during the year. 
 
(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies 
Act 2013 has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report. 
 
(c) As auditor, we did not receive any whistle- blower complaint during the year 
 
(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not 
applicable. 
 
(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party 
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. Identification of related parties were made and provided by the management 
of the company. 
 
(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 
 
(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period 
under audit. 
 
(xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions 
with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.  
 
(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause (xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable. 
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(d) As per the information and explanations received, the group does not have any CIC as part of 
the group. 
 
(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and 
however cash losses incurred of Rs. 3.64 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year. 
 
(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year 
 
(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets 
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and 
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of 
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to 
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that 
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when 
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.  
 
(xx) Based on the examination of records of the Company and information and explanations given 
to us, due to inadequate profits earned in immediately preceding financial years, the conditions and 
requirements of section 135 of the act is not applicable to the company hence, paragraph 3(xx) (a) 
and (xx) (b) of the Order is not applicable.  
 
For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 135197W 
 
SD/- 
 
Tejas H Nadkarni 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 122993 
UDIN: 23122993BGWZCM8739 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 27th May, 2023 
 
 

Page 54



(Rs. In Lakhs)
Notes AS at 

31st March' 2023
AS at 

31st March' 2022
A
1

a) Financial Assets
(i) Loans 3 29.08                                    29.03                                  

29.08                                    29.03                                  

2

a) Financial Assets
(i) Cash & Bank Balance 4 11.21                                    10.50                                  
(ii) Others Financial Assets 5 0.82                                      0.82                                    

12.03                                    11.32                                  

41.10                                    40.34                                  

B
1 Equity

a) Equity Share Capital 6 35.00                                    35.00                                  
b) Other Equity 7 (24.68)                                   (25.24)                                 

Equity Attributable to shareholders 0                                           0                                         
2 Non - Controlling Interest 0                                           0                                         

Total Equity 10.32                                    9.76                                    

3 Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities 0                                           0                                         
Total Non-current Liabilities 0                                           0                                         

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 7 30.78                                    30.58                                  

Total Current Liabilities 30.78                                    30.58                                  

Total Equity and Liabilities 41.10                                    40.34                                  

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on 
Financial Statements 1 to 26 #REF!

As per our report of even date attached

For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants FOR G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED
FRN: 135197W

SD/- SD/- SD/-

Tejas H Nadkarni Sangramkumar M Das Gautam Kalu Mohite
Proprietor Managing Director Director
Membership No. 122993 (DIN No: 05235448) (DIN No.: 07703344)
UDIN: 23122993BGWZCM8739

Place : Mumbai
Date  : 27/05/2023

Total Assets

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Particular

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED
(CIN No. L67120MH1994PLC080449)

BALALCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023

Total Non-Current Assets

Current Assets

Total Current Assets
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(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particular Note  Year Ended  Year Ended 

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Revenue from Operations
I. Revenue from Sales 8 3.96                                      6.99                                    
II. Other Revenue Income 9 0                                           0                                         
III.   Total Revenue from Operations 3.96                                      6.99                                    

IV. Expenses:
Employee benefit expense 10 1.40                                      1.40                                    
Financial costs 11 0                                           0                                         
Other expenses 12 1.80                                      9.23                                    
Total Expenses 3.20                                      10.63                                  

V. Profit before tax (III - IV) 0.76                                      (3.64)                                   

VI. Tax expense:
 (1) Current tax 0.20                                      0                                         
 (2) Earlier Tax Expenses 0                                           0                                         
 (3) Deferred tax 0                                           0                                         

XI. Profit(Loss) from the perid from continuing operations 0.56                                      (3.64)                                   

XII. Other comprehensive income: 0                                           0                                         

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to Statement 0                                           0                                         
of Profit and Loss

0                                           0                                         

0                                           0                                         

0                                           0                                         

0                                           0                                         

VII. Profit/(Loss) for the period (V - VI) 0.56                                      (3.64)                                   

VIII. Earning per equity share: 14
       (1) Basic 0.016                                    (0.104)                                 
       (2) Diluted 0.016                                    (0.104)                                 

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on 
Financial Statements -1 to 26

As per our report of even date attached

For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants FOR G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED
FRN: 135197W

SD/- SD/- SD/-

Tejas H Nadkarni Sangramkumar M Das Gautam Kalu Mohite
Proprietor Managing Director Director
Membership No. 122993 (DIN No: 05235448) (DIN No.: 07703344)
UDIN: 23122993BGWZCM8739

Place : Mumbai
Date  : 27/05/2023

Total comprehensive income for the year

G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED
(CIN No. L67120MH1994PLC080449)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to 
Statement of
Profit and Loss

(iv) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to 
Statement of Profit and Loss

(iii) Items that will be reclassified to Statement 
of Profit and Loss
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR THE ENEDED 31ST MARCH 2023

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Balance at  the 
beginning of the 
reporting period 
1st April 2021

Changes in equity 
share capital 
during the year 
2021-22

Balance at the end 
of the reporting 
period i.e. 31st 
March, 2022

Change in 
equity 
share 
capital 
during the 
year 2022-
23

Balance at the end of 
reporting period i.e. 
31 st March, 2023

1. Equity Share Capital 35.00 0.00 35.00 0.00 35.00

B. OTHER EQUITY

Capital Reserve 
Account

Security Premium 
Reserve Account

Retained Earnings 
Accounts (Profit & 
Loss A/c)

As on 31 March 2022
Balance at  the beginning of 
the reporting period 1st 
April 2020

0 0 -21.60 0.00 -21.60

Total Comprehensive 
Income for the year

0 0 -3.64 0.00 -3.64

Transfer to / (from) Equity 
Warrants

0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfer to / (from) retained 
earnings

0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

Balance at the end of the 
reporting period i.e. 31st 
March ,2021

0 0 -25.24 0.00 -25.24

As on 31 March 2023
Balance at  the beginning of 
the reporting period 1st 
April 2022

0 0 -25.24 0.00 -25.24

Total Comprehensive 
Income for the year

0 0 0.56 0.00 0.56

Transfer to / (from) retained 
earnings

0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

Balance at the end of the 
reporting period i.e. 31st 
March, 2023

0 0 -24.68 0.00 -24.68

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on 
Financial Statements 1 to 20

As per our report of even date attached

For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants FOR G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED
FRN: 135197W

SD/- SD/- SD/-

Tejas H Nadkarni Sangramkumar M Das Gautam Kalu Mohite
Proprietor Managing Director Director
Membership No. 122993 (DIN No: 05235448) (DIN No.: 07703344)
UDIN: 23122993BGWZCM8739

Place : Mumbai
Date  : 27/05/2023

Reserves & Surplus

G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED
(CIN No. L67120MH1994PLC080449)

Other 
Comprehen
sive Income

Total

Page 57



(Rs. In Lakhs)
PARTICULARS  As at  As at 

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss 0.76                       (3.64)                      
Adjustments for :
Provision for Taxation (0.20)                     0                            

Operating Profit before working capital changes A 0.56                       (3.64)                      
Adjustments for :
Loans & Advances (0.05)                     0.06                       
Current Liabilites 0.20                       3.16                       

Change in Working Capital B 0.15                       3.22                       

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sales / ( Purchase ) of Invesment 0                           0                            
Profit on Sale of investment 0                           0                            

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES C 0                           0                            

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interst Income 0                           0                            
Finance Cost 0                           0                            

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES D 0                           0                            

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent (  A + B + C + D ) 0.71                       (0.42)                      

Opening Cash & Cash Equivalent i 10.50                     10.91                     
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalent ii 11.21                     10.50                     

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent ( ii - i ) 0.71                       (0.42)                      

This is the Cash Flow referred to in our report of even date

For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants FOR G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED
FRN: 135197W

SD/- SD/- SD/-

Tejas H Nadkarni Sangramkumar M Das Gautam Kalu Mohite
Proprietor Managing Director Director
Membership No. 122993 (DIN No: 05235448) (DIN No.: 07703344)
UDIN: 23122993BGWZCM8739

Place : Mumbai
Date  : 27/05/2023

G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

(CIN No. L67120MH1994PLC080449)
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G-tech Info-Training Limited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 

1. General information 

G-tech Info-Training Limited (“the Company”) is a public limited company incorporated and 
domiciled in India under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and its equity shares are 
listed on one recognised stock exchanges in India. The registered office of the Company is located 
at Office No. 1, Laura Building, 1st Floor, Near Metro Cinema, Marine Lines, Mumbai, 
Maharashtra, 400002  

2. Significant accounting policies and critical accounting estimate and judgments  
 
2.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies 
 
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set 
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless 
otherwise stated. 
 
(A) Basis of preparation 
 
Compliance with Ind AS  
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian 
Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 as amended and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).  
 
Historical cost convention 
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified 
by the following: 
• Certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value; • Assets held for sale – measured 
at fair value less cost to sell;  
• Defined benefit plans – plan assets that are measured at fair value;  
• Equity instruments in subsidiaries at cost.  
 
Fair value measurement  
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The Company uses 
valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances for which sufficient data is 
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising 
the use of unobservable inputs.  
 
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements 
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:  
 
 
 

Page 59



Current vis-à-vis non-current classification  
The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/non-current 
basis”, with separate reporting of assets held for sale and liabilities. Current assets, which include 
cash and cash equivalents, are assets that are intended to be realized, sold or consumed during 
the normal operating cycle of the Company or in the 12 months following the balance sheet date; 
current liabilities are liabilities that are expected to be settled during the normal operating cycle 
of the Company or within the 12 months following the close of the financial year. The deferred 
tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.  
 
Offsetting financial instruments  
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 
where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an 
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.  
 
The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable 
in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the 
Company or the counterparty. 
 
(B) Recent accounting pronouncements:  
On March 23, 2023, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022. Application of standards are not expected to 
have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statement 
 
(C) Property, plant and equipment  
All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost which includes capitalised 
borrowing cost, less depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is 
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s 
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that 
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the 
item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a 
separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to 
profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.  
 
Expenditure incurred on assets which are not ready for their intended use comprising direct cost, 
related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost are disclosed under Capital Work-
in-Progress.  
 
Depreciation methods, estimated useful life and residual value  
Depreciation is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Straight Line Method (SLM) 
based on useful life of the following class of assets as prescribed in Part C of Schedule II to the 
Companies Act, 2013  
 
Estimated useful life, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking 
into account commercial and technological obsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and 
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 
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(D) Intangible assets  
Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated 
amortisation / depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, 
borrowing costs and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition 
for the intended use.  
 
Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the 
reporting date is disclosed under “intangible assets under development”.  
 
Amortisation method and periods  
Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated 
useful lives and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, 
with the effect of any changes in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.  
 
(E) Lease 
The Company is the lessee  
The Company lease assets primarily consists of office premises which are of short-term lease 
with the term of twelve months or less and low value leases. For these short term and low value 
leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss on a straight-line basis over the term of lease. 
 
(F) Impairment of non-financial assets  
Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impairment whenever 
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.  
 
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds 
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs 
of disposal and value in use.  
 
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there 
are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from 
other assets or groups of assets. Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed 
for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. 
 
(G) Trade Receivable  
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised 
cost using the effective interest rate method, less provision for impairment, if any. 
 
(H) Financial instruments  
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a 
financial liability or equity instruments of another entity. 
 
(i) Classification  
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:  
 
• those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through Other Comprehensive Income 
or through profit or loss) and  
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• those measured at amortised cost.  
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and 
the contractual terms of the cash flows.  
 
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or 
Other Comprehensive Income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the 
business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments in 
subsidiaries, the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to 
account for the equity investment at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.  
 
The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing 
those assets changes. 
 
(ii) Measurement  
At initial recognition, the Company measures financial assets at its fair value plus, in the case of 
a financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets. Transaction costs of financial assets carried 
at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in Statement of Profit and Loss. 
 
(iii) Impairment of financial assets 
The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its 
assets carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether 
there has been a significant increase in credit risk.  
 
For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 
109- ‘Financial Instruments’, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial 
recognition of the receivables 
 
(iv) Derecognition of financial assets  
A financial asset is derecognised only when:  
• the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or  
• retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a 
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.  
 
Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred 
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial 
asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of 
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised. Where the entity has 
neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership 
of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not retained control 
of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is 
continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset. 
 
(v) Income recognition  
Interest income  
Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. 
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts 
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through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. 
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by 
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example prepayment, 
extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.  
Dividend  
Dividends are recognised in statement of profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is 
established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to 
the Company, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably 
 
(I) Financial liabilities 
(i) Classification as debt or equity 
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or 
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition 
of a financial liability and an equity instrument 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity 
after deducting all of its liabilities. 
 
(ii) Initial recognition and measurement 
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings 
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 
 
The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables 
 
(J) Trade and other payables 
These amounts represent obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the 
ordinary course of business from suppliers. Those Payable are classified as current liabilities if 
payment is due within one year or less otherwise they are presented as non-current liabilities. 
Trade and other payables are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective 
interest rate method 
 
(K) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets  
Provisions  
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a 
result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.  
Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure 
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate 
used to determine the present value is a pretax rate that reflects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due 
to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.  
Contingent liabilities  
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, 
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or 
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. A present obligation 
that arises from past events but it is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount 
of obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability is termed as contingent liability. 
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Contingent Assets  
A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable 
 
(L) Foreign currency translation  
(i) Functional and presentation currency 
 Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of 
the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). 
The financial statements are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’ (Rs.), which is the Company’s 
functional and presentation currency.  
(ii) Transactions and balances  
(a) Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange 
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.  
(b) All exchange differences arising on reporting of foreign currency monetary items at rates 
different from those at which they were initially recorded are recognised in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss. (c) In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on restatement or 
settlement of long-term foreign currency monetary items, the Company has availed the option 
available in Ind AS 101 to continue the policy adopted for accounting for exchange differences 
arising from translation of long-term foreign currency monetary items.  
• Foreign exchange differences on account of depreciable asset, are adjusted in the cost of 
depreciable asset and would be depreciated over the balance life of asset.  
• In other cases, foreign exchange difference is accumulated in “foreign currency monetary item 
translation difference account” and amortised over the balance period of such long-term asset / 
liabilities. 
(d) Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on 
the date of the transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually affected. 
 
(M) Revenue Recognition 
 
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to 
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition 
criteria are met before revenue is recognized: 
(i) Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking in to account the amount 
outstanding and the applicable interest rate 
(ii) Dividend income is recognised when the Companies right to receive dividend is established 
on the reporting date. 
(iii) Other Income account on accrual basis 
 
(N) Employee benefits  
 
Short-term obligations  
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled 
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related 
service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period 
and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The 
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.  
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Other long-term employee benefit obligations  
The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are 
therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of 
services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit 
credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting 
period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements 
as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in 
Statement of profit and loss.  
 
The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have 
an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, 
regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.  
 
(O) Income tax  
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable 
income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in 
deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.  
 
The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively 
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken 
in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to 
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to 
be paid to the tax authorities.  
 
Deferred income tax is provided in full, on temporary differences arising between the tax base 
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income 
tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction 
other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting 
profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) 
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and are 
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income 
tax liability is settled.  
 
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses 
only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary 
differences and losses.  
 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset 
current tax assets and liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity 
has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise 
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.  
 
Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to 
items recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also 
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity. 
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(P) Cash and cash equivalents  
For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents 
include cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, short-term balances (with an original 
maturity of three months or less from date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are 
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of 
changes in value. 
 
(Q)- Earnings per share  
Basic earnings per share  
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:  
- the profit attributable to owners of the Company  
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.  
 
Diluted earnings per share  
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per 
share to take into account:  
- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive 
potential equity shares, and  
- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding 
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
 
(R) Cash flow statement  
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the 
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash 
receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the 
Company are segregated based on the available information. 
 
(S) Segment reporting  
The operating segment has been identified and reported taking into account its internal financial 
reporting, performance evaluation and organizational structure of its operations. Operating 
segment is reported in the manner evaluated by Board, considered as Chief Operating Decision 
Maker under Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment”. 
 
(T) Dividends  
Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and 
no longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not 
distributed at the end of the reporting period. 
 
(U) Exceptional items  
The Company discloses certain financial information both including / excluding exceptional 
items. The presentation of information excluding exceptional items allows a better 
understanding of underlying operating performance of the Company and provides consistency 
with the Company’s internal management reporting. Exceptional items are identified by virtue 
of either size or nature so as to facilitate the comparison with prior period and to assess 
underlying trends in financial performance of the Company. 
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2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgements  
The preparation of the financial statements under Ind AS requires management to take decisions 
and make estimates and assumptions that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and 
liabilities and the related disclosures concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets 
and liabilities at the balance sheet date. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and 
are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that 
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.  
The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting 
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and 
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts 
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:  
(a) Useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment 
The Company has estimated its useful lives of wind power assets based on the expected wear 
and tear, industry trends etc. In actual, the wear and tear can be different. When the useful lives 
differ from the original estimated useful lives, the Company will adjust the estimated useful lives 
accordingly. It is possible that the estimates made based on existing experience are different to 
the actual outcomes within the next financial period and could cause a material adjustment to 
the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment.  
(b) Income taxes  
There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and 
would get finalized on completion of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax outcome 
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the 
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made. 
The Company is eligible to claim tax holiday on income generated from wind power generation. 
The deferred tax on temporary differences which are reversing after the tax holiday period have 
been estimated considering future projections and Company’s plan to start claiming tax holiday 
in certain years. It is possible that this estimate may be different to the actual outcome within 
the next financial periods and could cause material adjustments to the deferred tax recognised 
in financial statements.  
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that 
taxable profit will be available against which the same can be utilised. Significant management 
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, 
based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax 
planning strategies. 
(c) Fair value measurement and valuation process  
The Company measured its investments in equity shares of subsidiaries at fair value and certain 
financial assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes.  
The fair values of investments in subsidiaries are not quoted in an active market and are 
determined by using valuation techniques, primarily earnings multiples and discounted cash 
flows. The models used to determine fair values including estimates / judgements involved are 
validated and periodically reviewed by the management. The inputs used in the valuation models 
include unobservable data of the Companies which are categorised within level III fair value 
measurements. They are based on historical experience, technical evaluation and other factors, 
including expectations of future events. Considering the level of estimation involved and 
unobservable inputs, the Company has engaged a third party qualified valuer to perform the 
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valuation. Based on the actual performance of respective subsidiaries project, the inputs 
considered for valuation may vary materially and could cause a material adjustment to carrying 
amount of investments.  
(d) Impairment of financial assets  
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for 
measurement and recognition of impairment of financial assets and credit risk exposure. ECL 
impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the year is recognized as income / 
expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). 
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3 LOANS 
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular  As at  As at 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Loans and Advances 29.08                 29.03                 

Total 29.08                 29.03                 

4 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular  As at  As at 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Cash on Hand 11.14                 10.43                 
Bank balance with current accounts 0.07                   0.07                   

Total 11.21                 10.50                 

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes deposits maintained by the Company with banks, which can be withdrawn by the 
Company at any point of time without prior notice or penalty on the principal.

5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular  As at  As at 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

ADVANCES
 Trade Advances 0.82                   0.82                   

Total 0.82                   0.82                   

6 SHARE CAPITAL
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular  As at  As at 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

104000000 (previous year 104000000) Equity 
Shares of ` 1/- each

1,040.00            1,040.00            

1,040.00            1,040.00            

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

3500000 (previous year 3500000) equity shares 
of ` 1/- each fully paid up

35.00                 35.00                 

Total 35.00                 35.00                 

G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
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G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

6.1 Reconciliation of the shares
i. Equity shares
Particular

Number of 
Share

(Rs. In Lakhs) Number of 
Share

(Rs. In Lakhs)

i.  At the beginning of the period 3500000 35.00                 3500000 35.00                 
ii. Issued during the period 0 0                        0 0                        

Outstanding at the end of the period 3500000 35.00                 3500000 35.00                 

6.2 Terms/Rights attached to equity shares

6.3 Shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares as at the end of the year:

As at 31-03-2023

Name of the shareholders Number of Shareholding Number of Shareholding
shares % shares %

- -                  -                     -                  -                     

6.3 Disclosure of Shareholding of Promotors
100% shares are hold by public shareholders in financiay year 2022-23 & 2021-22

7 OTHER EQUITY
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular  As at  As at 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Statement of Profit & Loss A/c
Balance as per the last financial statements (25.24)                (21.60)                
the statement of profit and loss 0.56                   (3.64)                  

Total Reserves and Surplus ( A+B+C ) (24.68)                (25.24)                

8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular  As at  As at 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Creditors for Expenses 22.28                 22.08                 
Advance from Customer 8.50                   8.50                   

Total 30.78                 30.58                 

9 REVENUE FROM SALES
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular  Year Ended  Year Ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Income form Service 3.96                   6.99                   

Total 3.96                   6.99                   

As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31-03-2022

i) The Company has only one class of share capital,i.e.equity shares having face value of Re.1/- per share. Each holder 
of equity share is entiltled to one vote per share, The equity shareholders are entitled to receive dividends as and when 
declared.

ii) In the event of liquidation of the Company,the holders of equity shares will be entiteld to receive remaining assets of 
the Company,after distribution of all prefrencial amounts.The distribution will be in proportion to the no.of equity shares 
held by the shareholder.
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G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

10 OTHER REVENUE INCOME
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular  Year Ended  Year Ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Interest Income 0                        0                        

Total 0                        0                        

11 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular  Year Ended  Year Ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Staff  Salary & Welfare expenses 1.40                   1.40                   

Total 1.40                   1.40                   

12 FINANCIAL COST
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular  Year Ended  Year Ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Bank & Other Financial Charges 0                        0                        
Interest Paid on Income Tax 0                        0                        

Total 0                        0                        

13 OTHER EXPENSES
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular  Year Ended  Year Ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Audit Fees 0.16                   0.16                   
Registration/Filling , Listing Fees & R&T Fees 0                        3.58                   
Office Expneses 1.20                   5.11                   
Office Rent 0.36                   0.36                   
Printing & Stationery 0.08                   0                        
Telephone Expenses 0.01                   0                        
ROC Fees / Filling Fees 0                        0.02                   
Water Charges 0                        0                        

Total 1.80                   9.23                   

14 Earning Per Shares
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular  Year Ended  Year Ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Net Profit After taxation 0.56                   (3.64)                  
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares 35,00,000          35,00,000          
Add: Dilutive Potential Equity Shares 0                        0                        
Number of Equity Shares for Dilutive EPS 35,00,000          35,00,000          

Nominal Valure of Shares 1                        1                        
Basic Earning Per Share 0.016                 (0.104)                
Diluted Earning Per Share 0.016                 (0.104)                
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G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

15 Contingent Liabilities & Comments

16 Employment Benefits

17 Auditors Remuneration
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular  Year Ended  Year Ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Audit Fees 0.28                   0.28                   

0.28                   0.28                   

18 Segment Reporting

19  Related Party Transaction

A Related Parties and their relationship

Name of the Related Party Relation
Vipul Shantilal Shah
Sangramkumar Mrutunjay Das
Sneha Rupesh Talreja
Gautam Kalu Mohite
Rahul Sudhakar Ahire

B Details of major related party transactions during the year. (Rs. In Lakhs)

  Key Managerial Person  Year Ended  Year Ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Vipul Shantilal Shah NIL NIL
Sangramkumar Mrutunjay Das NIL NIL
Sneha Rupesh Talreja NIL NIL
Gautam Kalu Mohite NIL NIL
Rahul Sudhakar Ahire NIL NIL

20

21

22 CSR Activity

Under the Income Tax Act, 1961, assessment of income for the assessment years 2010-11,have taken place under
section 143(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. As a result a total demand of Rs. 289.87 Lacs has arisen. Aggrieved by
the orders so passed, the company has filed appeals before the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) in the
respective assessment years. Considering the nature of additions made and recent judicial pronouncements, there are
good chances that the additions shall be deleted in the appellate proceedings and therefore no provision in this respect
has been made in respect of outstanding demand.

Provision for Gratuity, Leave Encashment and bonus has not been made as none of the employee have completed the
minimum qualified period of services.

Key Managerial 
Person

 Nature of 
Payment 

As per the Companies Act, 2013, all companies having a net woth of Rs. 500 crore or more, or a turnover of Rs. 1000
crore or more or a net profit of Rs. 5 crore or more during any financial year are required to constiture a CSR
Committee of the Board of Director comprising three director. All such companies are requaired to spend at least 2% of
the average net profit of their three immediately preceding financial years on CSR-related activities. , hence the
provisions of CSR activity not applicable to the company

The Company has only one segment of activity during the year, hance segment wise reporting as defined in accounting
standard 17 is not applicable.

Balances in the accounts of debtors, creditors  and  con-tracts  and  contractors, certain Bank Accounts are
taken subject to confirmation and reconciliation and only upon such confirmation  and reconciliation, the entries
for discounts,  claims  and writing off sundry balances etc. will be  recorded  in the books.

In the absence of detailed information from Small Scale and Ancillary Undertaking, included under the head Sundry
Creditors dues there from are not ascertained as on the date of Balance Sheet.

As per Indian Accounting Standard 24 (Ind AS-24) ‘Related Party Transactions’ as prescribed by Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, the Company’s related parties and transactions are disclosed below
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G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

23

24

26 The previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged wherever necessary.  

As per our report of even date attached

For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants FOR G-TECH INFO-TRAINING LIMITED
FRN: 135197W

SD/- SD/- SD/-

Tejas H Nadkarni Sangramkumar M Das Gautam Kalu Mohite
Proprietor Managing Director Director
Membership No. 122993 (DIN No: 05235448) (DIN No.: 07703344)
UDIN: 23122993BGWZCM8739

Place : Mumbai
Date  : 27/05/2023

Other Information
i) In the opinion of the management, the current assets and loans & advances are approximately of the value stated, if
realised / paid in the ordinary course of business. The provisions for all known liabilities is adequte and is not in excess
of amounts considered reasonably necessary.ii) Balances grouped under non current Liabilities, Current Assets , and Non current assets in certain cases are subject
to confirmation and reconcillation from respective parties, impect of the same , if any , shall be accounted as when
determined.

Other information required under part I and Part II of schedule III of Companies Act 2013, are either NIL or NOT
Applicable
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

Numerator Denominator Numerator Denominator March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current Ratio 12.03 30.78 11.32 30.58 0.39 0.37 5.58
Debt Equity Ratio 0.00 10.32 0.00 9.76 0.000 0.000 0.00
Debt Service coverage ratio 0.76 0.00 -3.64 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.00

Return on Equity Ratio 0.56 10.32 -3.64 9.76 0.054 -0.373 -114.55

Inventory Turnover Ratio 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

Trade Receivables turnover ratio 3.96 0.00 6.99 0.00 NA NA 0.00

Trade payables turnover ratio 0 0.00 0 0 NA NA 0.00

Net capital turnover ratio 3.96             -18.76 6.99                -19.27 -0.211 -0.363 -41.72

Net profit ratio 0.56 3.96 -3.64 6.99 0.141 -0.521 -127.12

Return on Capital employed 0.76 10.32 -3.64 9.76 0.074 -0.373 -119.75
Return on investment 0.56 41.10 -3.64 40.34 0.014 -0.090 -115.10

Consideration of Elements of Ratio 
Ratios
Current Ratio
Debt Equity Ratio
Debt Service coverage ratio

Return on Equity Ratio

Inventory Turnover Ratio

Trade Receivables turnover ratio

Trade payables turnover ratio

Net capital turnover ratio

Net profit ratio

Return on Capital employed
Return on investment

Note No 25. Financial Ratios

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 Ratio % of Change

Numerator Denominator
Current Assets Current Liabilities
Debt Capital Shareholder's Equity
EBITDA-CAPEX Debt Service (Int+Principal)
Profit for the year Average Shareholder’s Equity
COGS Average Inventory
Net Sales Average trade receivables
Total Purchases Closing Trade Payables
Sales Workimg capital (CA-CL)
Net Profit Sales
Earnings before interest and taxCapital Employed
Net Profit Total assets
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Annual Report 2022-23 

Form No. MGT-11 
Proxy form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

Name of the member (s)  
Registered address  
E-mail Id:  
Folio No/ Client Id:  
DP ID:  
No. of Shares  

 
I/We, being the member (s) of …………. shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint: 
1. Name: ……………………… 
    Address: …………………… 
    E-mail Id: …………………. 
    Signature:………………….., or failing him, 
 
2. Name: ……………………… 
    Address: …………………… 
    E-mail Id: …………………. 
    Signature:………………….. 
 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 29th Annual General 
Meeting of the company, to be held on the Saturday, 30th September 2023 at 11:30 a.m. (IST) at Kshatriya 
Dynati Niwas Hall, 229-249, Raja Rammohan Roy Rd Girgaon, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400004 and at 
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 

Res. 
No. 

Description For Against 

 Ordinary Business   
1 Consideration and Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the 

Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 and the Reports 
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon 

  

2 Re-appointment of Mr. Sangramkumar Das (DIN: 05235448), as a 
Managing Director (Executive), who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment 

  

 
Signed this…… day of……… 2023 
        
Signature of Shareholder 
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered 
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

 

 

 

 

Affix 
 Rs. 1 /-
Revenue 
Stamp 
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Annual Report 2022-23 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

29th Annual General Meeting– Saturday, September 30, 2023 AT 11:30 AM 

Name  

Registered address  

 

E-mail Id:  

DP Id.  

Client Id. / Ben. A/c.  

Folio No.  

No. of Shares  

 

I certify that I am a registered shareholder/Proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company. 

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on 
Saturday, 30th September 2023 at 11:30 a.m. (IST) at Kshatriya Dynati Niwas Hall, 229-249, Raja 
Rammohan Roy Rd Girgaon, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400004. 

Full Name of the Shareholder / Proxy (In Block Letter) 

 

___________ 

Signature 

 

Note: Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complete the attendance slip 
and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. 

 

 

 


